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Be careful with this message: it is coming from an external sender
Do not open attachments nor click on links, unless you are sure that the content is safe

Dear Ms. Lakmini,
Herewith I attached the confirmed certificates.
 
 
 
 
Kushan RASANGA
Assistant Manager – Industry Service Line

Bureau Veritas Lanka (Pvt) Limited.,
No.34, Sanchiarchchi Gardens, St.Sebastian Hill,
Colombo 12, Sri Lanka.
Tel.: +94 11 2440948-50 | 4734325 | Fax: 114628629
Mobil: +94 77 620 6864
E-Mail: kushan.rasanga@bureauveritas.com

           

 
 
From: agmpnddoc@waterboard.lk <agmpnddoc@waterboard.lk>
Sent: Monday, August 1, 2022 10:38 AM
To: Kushan RASANGA <kushan.rasanga@bureauveritas.com>
Subject: Re: verify authenticity of certificates
 
Quoting Kushan RASANGA <kushan.⁠​rasanga@⁠​bureauveritas.⁠​com>:⁠​ Dear Mr.⁠​ Kushan Please let me know what are the certificates/nos.⁠​ I couldn't recognize what are certificate Because I have sent you in several times.⁠​ and also I want to attach
ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerStart

ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerEnd

 

 

 

 

 

Quoting Kushan RASANGA <kushan.rasanga@bureauveritas.com>:

 

 

Dear Mr. Kushan

 

Please let me know what are the certificates/nos. I couldn't recognize  

what are certificate Because I have sent you in several times. and  

also I want to attach this email to our Report.

 

Thank you

 

Lakmini

 

> Dear Ms. Lakmini,

> BV China confirmed the certificate authenticity.

> 

> 

> 

> 

> Kushan RASANGA

> Assistant Manager – Industry Service Line

> [cid:image015.jpg@01D76F30.BF7506B0]<https://group.bureauveritas.com/>

> Bureau Veritas Lanka (Pvt) Limited.,

> No.34, Sanchiarchchi Gardens, St.Sebastian Hill,

> Colombo 12, Sri Lanka.

> Tel.: +94 11 2440948-50 | 4734325 | Fax: 114628629

> Mobil: +94 77 620 6864

> E-Mail:  

> MailScanner has detected a possible fraud attempt from "bureauveritas.com kushan.rasanga@bureauveritas.com<mailto:kushan.rasanga@bure
> [cid:image016.jpg@01D76F30.BF7506B0]<https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://twitter.com/BureauAsia__;!!NslPjgbbnDqexg!KuC_2_tNghMtIs7oPlsSle
>  [cid:image017.jpg@01D76F30.BF7506B0]  

> <https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.facebook.com/BureauVeritasSouthAsiapage/__;!!NslPjgbbnDqexg!KuC_2_tNghMtIs7oPlsSle-oKyorQdE8Qr
> [cid:image018.jpg@01D76F30.BF7506B0]  

> <https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.linkedin.com/showcase/bureau-veritas-sar-sea-regions/__;!!NslPjgbbnDqexg!KuC_2_tNghMtIs7oPlsSle-oKy
>  [cid:image019.jpg@01D76F30.BF7506B0]  

> <https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.youtube.com/user/BureauVeritasGroup__;!!NslPjgbbnDqexg!KuC_2_tNghMtIs7oPlsSle-oKyorQdE8QrZIKieG
> [cid:image020.jpg@01D76F30.BF7506B0]  

> <https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.instagram.com/bureauveritasgroup/__;!!NslPjgbbnDqexg!KuC_2_tNghMtIs7oPlsSle-oKyorQdE8QrZIKieGez
> 

> 

> From: Mingsheng Xu <mingsheng.xu@bureauveritas.com>

> Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2022 7:25 PM

> To: Kushan RASANGA <kushan.rasanga@bureauveritas.com>

> Cc: Kavishka GUNAWARDANA <kavishka.gunawardana@bureauveritas.com>;  

> Allan Zhong <allan.zhong@bureauveritas.com>; Eva WANG  

> <eva.wang@bureauveritas.com>

> Subject: RE: verify authenticity of certificates

> 
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>           Nice to meet you!

> We verified all certificates provided from you and found they are  

> issued by BV China and valid.

> 

> Thanks & Best regards!

> Mingshengxu

> 2022-7-28

> 

> 

> 

> From: Kushan RASANGA

> Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2022 1:16 PM

> To: Mingsheng Xu  

> <MailScanner has detected a possible fraud attempt from "bureauveritas.com mingsheng.xu@bureauveritas.com<mailto:mingsheng.xu@bureau
> Cc: Kavishka GUNAWARDANA  

> <MailScanner has detected a possible fraud attempt from "bureauveritas.com kavishka.gunawardana@bureauveritas.com<mailto:kavishka.guna
> Subject: FW: verify authenticity of certificates

> 

> Dear Mingsheng,

> Please check and verify authenticity of attached certificate issued  

> by BV China.

> 

> 

> 

> 

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
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> 

> 

> From: agmpnddoc@waterboard.lk<mailto:agmpnddoc@waterboard.lk>  

> <agmpnddoc@waterboard.lk<mailto:agmpnddoc@waterboard.lk>>

> Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2022 10:42 AM

> To: Kushan RASANGA  

> <MailScanner has detected a possible fraud attempt from "bureauveritas.com kushan.rasanga@bureauveritas.com<mailto:kushan.rasanga@bu
> Subject: verify authenticity of certificates

> 

> Dear Mr.⁠​ Kushan Please make necessary arrangement to get verified  

> the attached certificates as this is very urgent.⁠​ Thanks Best  

> Regards Lakmini Doc-NWS&DB ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍  

> ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍  

> ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍

> ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerStart

> Be careful with this message: it is coming from an external sender

> Do not open attachments nor click on links, unless you are sure that  

> the content is safe

> ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerEnd

> 

> 

> 

> Dear Mr. Kushan

> 

> Please make necessary arrangement to get verified the attached

> 

> certificates as this is very urgent.

> 

> Thanks

> 

> 

> 

> Best Regards

> 

> Lakmini

> 
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> 

> This message contains confidential information. To know more, please  

> click on the following link: http://disclaimer.bureauveritas.com

> 

> --

> This message has been scanned for viruses and

> dangerous content by MailScanner at SLTiDC,

> and is believed to be clean.

> https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://www.slt.lk__;!!NslPjgbbnDqexg!KuC_2_tNghMtIs7oPlsSle-oKyorQdE8QrZIKieGezISIDwA687I9KM9J28kjOVlRPF0i
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This message contains confidential information. To know more, please click on the following link: http://disclaimer.bureauveritas.com
--
This message has been scanned for viruses and
dangerous content by MailScanner at SLTiDC, and is
believed to be clean.

http://www.slt.lk/

